From: Mee. Andrew

To: Bass, Dave (Env. Health)
Subject: Solvent inventory

Date: 16 November 2015 17:43:32
Hello Dave

Please find attached the solvent inventory.

SOLVENT INVENTORY

Period: 1 May 2015 - 31 October
2015

Company: Linx Printing Technologies Ltd
Linx House
8 Stocks Bridge Way Compass Business Park
St Ives
Cambs PE27
5JL
Contact: Andy Mee
Product Part No. Quantity Solvent Quantity Density Weight of
(Kg) Content (Litres) (Kg/L) Solvent
(%) used (Kg)
Ethyl Lactate BP800002 3010 100 1.034 3010
Acetone BP800013 112973 100 0.791 112973
TSDA3 BP800035 29258 100 0.8 29258
Diethylketone BP800045 750 100 0.8 750
PGMMEA BP800056 56 100 0.968 56
White dispersion PGMMEA BP800097 308 15 154 2 46.2
White dispersion TSDA BP800098 800 15 400 2 120
Ethyl Acetate BP800100 3.604 100 4 0.901 3.6
Methyl Acetate BP800106 1440 100 0.934 1440
BP990001
MEK Black Ink (1010) 18.7 92 22 0.85 17.204
MEK Solvent BP990025 520765 100 0.804 520765
BP990037
Black to Red Jet Ink (1270) 8 93 0.85 2.79
BP990049
MEK Ink Black/Blue (1290) 70.2 93 78 0.9 65.3
BP990050
MEK Ink Black/Red (1280) 7.65 93 9 0.85 7.1
BP990058
Ink Red Mastercote (6100) 5.16 76 6 0.86 3.9216
BP990059
Solvent Mastercote (6600) 14.4 95 18 0.8 13.68
BP990069
Blue Ink Mastercote (6120) 125 75 0.86 93.8
BP990072
Blue Ink Mastercote (6220) 2 57.6 0.9 1.152
BP990073
Blue Solvent Mastercote (6650) 14.526 90.3 18 0.807 13.1
BP990085
Videojet Elk Grove (1075) 581.4 70 684 0.85 407.0
TSDA-3/Methanol Blend BP990096 1793 100 0.792 1793
Vinyl Yellow Ink BP990111 5760 80 6400 0.9 4608
Vinyl Black Ink BP990113 2497.5 88 2775 0.9 2197.8
Vinyl Blue Ink BP990114 360 80 400 0.9 288.0
Opaque Blue Pigmented BP990126 773.6 77 800 0.967 595.7
White Pigmented Ink BP990127 385.2 80 428 0.9 308.2
White Vinyl Pigmented BP990128 5760 80 6400 0.9 4608
Nazdar Navy Diaper Ink BP990129 129 75 150 0.86 96.8
Nazdar Diaper Solvent BP990130 207.5 95 250 0.83 197.1
BP990131
SUNJET BLACKUV CURE INK-JET 7320 (1370) 15.232 58 16 0.952 8.8
RED INK MEK CONCENTRATED BP990133 515 83 515 1 427.5
BP990136
BLUE TO BLACKTHERMOCHROMIC INK (1291) 10.8 93 12 0.9 10.0
BP990138
BLACK TO REDTHERMOCHROMI INK (1281) 1.7 9 2 0.85 0.2
Less Solvent returned
for recycling (Kg) Nil
Total Solvent used (Kg) 684186
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Andy
Regards

Andy Mee | EHS & Facilities Manager
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